
         

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

                             
                                                                                  

                                                                                                    
                                                                                                             

 
  

 

 

 

Good Afternoon, Thank you all so much for taking the time to meet with us this afternoon. As discussed on our call, for AHCA’s Low Income Pool Funding (LIP), annually, Henderson Behavioral Health (HBH) submits a report to AHCA demonstrating
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Some added info from HBH…. 

Efrem 

From: Vivian Demille <vdemille@hendersonbh.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 2:04 PM 
To: Crenshaw, Efrem <ECRENSHAW@broward.org>; Hill-Howard, Tiffany <THILLHOWARD@broward.org>; Evans, 
Cassandra <CAEVANS@broward.org> 
Cc: ericketts@hendersonbh.org; Ronik, Dr. Steven <sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Subject: RE: SFY 2024-25 LIP LOA 

External Email Warning 
This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious 
emails to ETS Security by selecting the Report Suspicious or Report Phish button. 

Report Suspicious ‌

Good Afternoon, 

Thank you all so much for taking the time to meet with us this afternoon. As discussed on our call, for 
AHCA’s Low Income Pool Funding (LIP), annually, Henderson Behavioral Health (HBH) submits a report to 
AHCA demonstrating our uncompensated care. As a result of such report, this year AHCA increased the 
amount of LIP funding HBH is eligible for. 

In order to access LIP funding, HBH needs a local partner that is willing to leverage their funding as 43% 
match to LIP funds. Throughout the state, it is typically the County that provides the leverage to access LIP 
for organizations like ours.  In past years, HBH has utilized the Children’s Services Council (CSC) as our 
LIP partner as the amount we were approved for was significantly less than this year.  As a result of an 
increase in the amount of uncompensated care we provided and reported to AHCA, we are now in need of 
an additional leverage partner to draw down the funding.  CSC has agreed to be our leverage partner to 
the extent we are contracted with them ($800,000).  We are requesting the County to be our leverage 
partner for the remaining portion of the leverage required, which is $1,740,149.22.  As leverage, we 
request to use county contract that have been awarded to HBH, as follows: 

Transitional Housing (COURT Project):  $594,222 
Mobile Crisis:  $521,108 
CSU:  $531,000 
CSAD:  $93,819.22 

AHCA requires our leverage partner to sign a Low Income Pool Letter of Agreement by October 15, 2024. 
Please know that HBH continues to provide a growing amount of uncompensated care, while at the same 
time we have seen a loss and will see further losses of funding next year due to the loss of supplemental 
block grant funds.  This combined with what we anticipate will be an increase in volume of care due to the 
growing homeless population and recent legislation, will add additional financial pressures to our 
organization.  As such, these LIP funds are critical to HBH ensuring we can meet the needs of our 
community. 

We appreciate any assistance the County can provide us with to leverage and access these much needed 

Exhibit 2

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/DU4c0PqsyQ!3yuJTHWx2OYAC9Rr4tP8aHwc1_v0eLwj4ebc4nAPLP74B5hlM5QfHzj0IjICozdiEWkfw-gOKsMBIUiyJqLqYylC-9QYqavdAXstf9eubJYMVmtrbwARqRpG-ufd0z_4R1ERH9SuJnKo$
mailto:ECRENSHAW@broward.org
mailto:TFENDER@broward.org
mailto:TCURRIE@broward.org

We've
turned 70.

Andwere just
getting staried

aﬂunl
Behaioral Health





NG

COUNTY




a Henderson e Carnpassion
Behavioral Health Hope

i v]






Children's Services Council of Broward County_Henderson Behavioral Health_LIP LOA SFY 2024-25 


Low Income Pool Letter of Agreement 


THIS LETTER OF AGREEMENT (LOA) is made and entered into in duplicate on the 
day of 2024, by and between Children's Services Council of Broward County 
(the “IGT Provider”) on behalf of Henderson Behavioral Health and the State of Florida, 
Agency for Health Care Administration (the “Agency”), for good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged. 


DEFINITIONS 


“Charity care” or “uncompensated charity care” means that portion of hospital charges reported 
to the Agency for which there is no compensation, other than restricted or unrestricted revenues 
provided to a hospital by local governments or tax districts regardless of the method of payment. 
Uncompensated care includes charity care for the uninsured but does not include 
uncompensated care for insured individuals, bad debt, or Medicaid and Children’s Health 
Insurance Program (CHIP) shortfall. The state and providers that are participating in Low 
Income Pool (LIP) will provide assurance that LIP claims include only costs associated with 
uncompensated care that is furnished through a charity care program and that adheres to the 
principles of the Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA) operated by the 
provider. 


“Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs)” means transfers of funds from a non-Medicaid 
governmental entity (e.g., counties, hospital taxing districts, providers operated by state or local 
government) to the Medicaid agency. IGTs must be compliant with 42 CFR Part 433 Subpart B. 


“Low Income Pool (LIP)” means providing government support for safety-net providers for the 
costs of uncompensated charity care for low-income individuals who are uninsured. 
Uncompensated care includes charity care for the uninsured but does not include 
uncompensated care for insured individuals, “bad debt,” or Medicaid and CHIP shortfall. 


“Medicaid” means the medical assistance program authorized by Title XIX of the Social Security 
Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 1396 et seq., and regulations thereunder, as administered in Florida by the 
Agency. 


A. GENERAL PROVISIONS


1. Per House Bill 5001, the General Appropriations Act of State Fiscal Year 2024-2025, 
passed by the 2024 Florida Legislature, the IGT Provider and the Agency agree that the 
IGT Provider will remit IGT funds to the Agency in an amount not to exceed the total of
$800,00.00 if the entire State Fiscal Year (SFY) 24-25 distribution is paid using the 
enhanced Federal Medical Assistance Percentage (FMAP) per the Families First 
Coronavirus Response Act or if a portion of the SFY24-25 distribution is paid after the 
expiration of the end of the enhanced FMAP.


a. The IGT Provider and the Agency have agreed that these IGT funds will only be 
used to increase the provision of health services for the charity care of the IGT 
Provider and the State of Florida at large.


b. The increased provision of charity care health services will be accomplished 
through the following Medicaid programs:


i. LIP payments to hospitals, federally qualified health centers, Medical 
School Physician Practices, community behavioral health providers, and
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rural health centers pursuant to the approved Centers for Medicare & 
Medicaid Services Special Terms and Conditions. 


1. The IGT Provider will return the signed LOA to the Agency no later than October 1, 2024.


2. The IGT Provider will pay IGT funds to the Agency in an amount not to exceed the total of 
$800,000.00 if the entire SFY24-25 distribution is paid prior to the end of the public health 
emergency or if a portion of the SFY24-25 distribution is paid after the end of the public 
health emergency.


a. Per Florida Statute 409.908, annual payments for the months of July 2024 through 
June 2025 are due to the Agency no later than October 31, 2024, unless an 
alternative plan is specifically approved by the agency.


b. The Agency will bill the IGT Provider when payment is due.


3. The IGT Provider and the Agency agree that the Agency will maintain necessary records 
and supporting documentation applicable to health services covered by this LOA.


a. Audits and Records


i. The IGT Provider agrees to maintain books, records, and documents
(including electronic storage media) pertinent to performance under this L 
O A in accordance with generally accepted accounting procedures and 
practices, which sufficiently and properly reflect all revenues and 
expenditures of funds provided.


ii. The IGT Provider agrees to assure that these records shall be subject at all 
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by state personnel and 
other personnel duly authorized by the Agency, as well as by federal 
personnel.


iii. The IGT Provider agrees to comply with public record laws as outlined in 
section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.


b. Retention of Records


i. The IGT Provider agrees to retain all financial records, supporting 
documents, statistical records, and any other documents (including 
electronic storage media) pertinent to performance under this LOA for a 
period of six (6) years after termination of this LOA, or if an audit  has been 
initiated  and  audit  findings have not been resolved at the end of six (6) 
years, the records shall be retained until resolution of the audit findings.


ii. Persons duly authorized by the Agency and federal auditors shall have full 
access to and the right to examine any of said records and documents.
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i. The rights of access in this section must not be limited to the required
retention period but shall last as long as the records are retained.


c. Monitoring


i. The IGT Provider agrees to permit persons duly authorized by the
Agency to inspect any records, papers, and documents of the IGT
Provider which are relevant to this LOA.


d. Assignment and Subcontracts


i. The IGT Provider agrees to neither assign the responsibility of this LOA
to another party nor subcontract for any of the work contemplated under
this LOA without prior written approval of the Agency. No such approval
by the Agency of any assignment or subcontract shall be deemed in any
event or in any manner to provide for the incurrence of any obligation of
the Agency in addition to the total dollar amount agreed upon in this
LOA. All such assignments or subcontracts shall be subject to the
conditions of this LOA and to any conditions of approval that the Agency
shall deem necessary.


4. This LOA may only be amended upon written agreement signed by both parties.
The IGT Provider and the Agency agree that any modifications to this LOA shall be in
the same form, namely the exchange of signed copies of a revised LOA.


5. The IGT Provider confirms that there are no pre-arranged agreements (contractual or
otherwise) between the respective counties, taxing districts, and/or the providers to re-
direct any portion of these aforementioned charity care supplemental payments in order
to satisfy non-Medicaid, non-uninsured, and non-underinsured activities.


6. The IGT Provider agrees the following provision shall be included in any agreements
between the IGT Provider and local providers where IGT funding is provided pursuant
to this LOA: “Funding provided in this Agreement shall be prioritized so that designated
IGT funding shall first be used to fund the Medicaid program (including LIP or DSH) and
used secondarily for other purposes.”


7. This LOA covers the period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025, and shall
be terminated September 30, 2025, which includes the states certified forward
period.


8. This LOA may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall constitute an
original, and each of which shall be fully binding on any party signing at least one
counterpart.
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LIP Local Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs) 
Program / Amount State Fiscal Year 2024-2025 


Estimated IGTs 
       $800,00.00 


Total Funding Not to Exceed 
               $800,00.00 


WITNESSETH: 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this (4) page Letter of Agreement 
to be executed by their undersigned officials as duly authorized. 


CHILDREN'S SERVICES COUNCIL 
OF BROWARD COUNTY 


STATE OF FLORIDA, AGENCY FOR 
HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION 


SIGNED 
BY: 


SIGNED 
BY: 


NAME: NAME: Tom Wallace 


TITLE: TITLE: Deputy Secretary for Medicaid 
Finance and Data 


DATE: DATE: 
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LIP funds. 

Sincerely, 

Vivian 

A. Vivian Demille, Esq. 
Chief Operating Officer 
Henderson Behavioral Health 
4740 N. State Road 7, Suite 201 
Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 
': (954) 777-1622 
8: vdemille@hendersonbh.org 
8: www.hendersonbh.org 

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachment to this email message contain confidential information. If you are  not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachment to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-486-4005 and delete this message. 

From: Crenshaw, Efrem <ECRENSHAW@broward.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: Erica Ricketts <ericketts@hendersonbh.org>; Vivian Demille <vdemille@hendersonbh.org>; Dr. Steven Ronik 
<sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Cc: Evans, Cassandra <CAEVANS@broward.org>; Williams, Tara <TARAWILLIAMS@broward.org> 
Subject: RE: SFY 2024-25 LIP LOA 

** CAUTION ** 

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Afternoon Dr. Ronik, 

mailto:vdemille@hendersonbh.org
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Hi Kimm, Just following-up on the prior email, since we now have until Oct 15. Please let us know if you have further questions, and if the County can assist in leveraging this critical resource. Thanks so much. Steve Steven Ronik, Ed.D. Chief

Is someone from Henderson available for a brief call at 4pm to discuss this? I’ll have my team in place to 
make sure we get it moving in the right direction. If 4pm is not a good time, please provide a counter 
opportunity. 

Regards, 

Efrem 

Efrem H. Crenshaw, MPA 
Director 
Community Partnerships Division 
Human Services Department 
115 S. Andrews Ave., Room A370 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Office: 954-357-6398 
Cell: 954-547-0502 
www.broward.org 

From: Dr. Steven Ronik <sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 2:50 PM 
To: Campbell, Kimm <KICAMPBELL@broward.org> 
Cc: Rich, Nan <NRICH@broward.org>; Williams, Tara <TARAWILLIAMS@broward.org>; Crenshaw, Efrem 
<ECRENSHAW@broward.org>; vdemille@hendersonbh.org; ericketts@hendersonbh.org 
Subject: Re: SFY 2024-25 LIP LOA 

Hi Kimm, 

Just following-up on the prior email, since we now have until Oct 15. Please let us know if you have 
further questions, and if the County can assist in leveraging this critical resource. Thanks so much. 

Steve 

Steven Ronik, Ed.D. 
Chief Executive Officer 
Henderson Behavioral Health 
4740 North State Road 7 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33319 
954-777-1640 

From: Dr. Steven Ronik <sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 11:05:05 AM 
To: Campbell, Kimm <KICAMPBELL@broward.org> 
Cc: Rich, Nan <NRICH@broward.org>; Williams, Tara <TARAWILLIAMS@broward.org>; Crenshaw, Efrem 
<ECRENSHAW@broward.org>; Vivian Demille <vdemille@hendersonbh.org>; Erica Ricketts 
<ericketts@hendersonbh.org> 
Subject: Re: SFY 2024-25 LIP LOA 

Hi Kimm, 

http://www.broward.org/
mailto:sronik@hendersonbh.org
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Hi Kimm, Thanks for looking at it. We will for sure want to work with the County next year rather than CSC as that will help us leverage more for our uncompensated care. We will reach out in the coming weeks. If there is someone specific to

We just learned the LOA is not due until October 15 due to the storm. The total we would need for 
leverage from the County would be $1,740,149.22. The CSC would be doing the remaining 
$800,000. Please note we are not seeking additional funding as our current County contracts 
provides adequate leverage. If this can be passed on the next Commission meeting, we will have 
AHCA quickly provide the LOA for County signature. Thanks very much— we are excited for the 
possibility as this brings additional much needed resources. 

Respectfully, 

Steve 

Steven Ronik, Ed.D. 
Chief Executive Officer 
Henderson Behavioral Health 
4740 North State Road 7 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33319 
954-777-1640 

From: Campbell, Kimm <KICAMPBELL@broward.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 5:28 AM 
To: Dr. Steven Ronik <sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Cc: Rich, Nan <NRICH@broward.org>; Williams, Tara <TARAWILLIAMS@broward.org>; Crenshaw, Efrem 
<ECRENSHAW@broward.org> 
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

You’re welcome. Community Partnerships Division would be the responsible entity on the county 
side. Tara and Efrem are copied. 
Best, Kimm 

Dr. Kimm R. Campbell, DSW, LCSW 
Deputy County Administrator 
Broward County 

Message sent from iPhone. Please excuse typos. 

From: Dr. Steven Ronik <sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 7:34:32 PM 
To: Campbell, Kimm <KICAMPBELL@broward.org> 
Cc: Rich, Nan <NRICH@broward.org> 
Subject: Re: SFY 2024-25 LIP LOA 

Hi Kimm, 

Thanks for looking at it. We will for sure want to work with the County next year rather than CSC as 

mailto:KICAMPBELL@broward.org
mailto:sronik@hendersonbh.org
mailto:NRICH@broward.org
mailto:TARAWILLIAMS@broward.org
mailto:ECRENSHAW@broward.org
mailto:sronik@hendersonbh.org
mailto:KICAMPBELL@broward.org
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Hi Kimm, Attached are the forms. It has CSC on the form right now, but we’d get that changed to the County. We don’t have quite enough funding with CSC for all the leverage, so we’d prefer to use the County this year. I know it’s late notice.

that will help us leverage more for our uncompensated care. We will reach out in the coming weeks. 
If there is someone specific to reach out to, please let me know. 

Steve 

Steven Ronik, Ed.D. 
Chief Executive Officer 
Henderson Behavioral Health 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33319 

954-777-1640 

From: Campbell, Kimm <KICAMPBELL@broward.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 3:19:08 PM 
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

Hey Steve. Unfortunately, this isn’t going to be able to be executed without board approval. The next board 
meeting is after the September 30 deadline. Further, it is unclear as to where the 2.5M would be coming 
from given that we would be the IGT provider in the Letter of Agreement where the County would be 
substituted for CSC. 
Kimm 

Dr. Kimm R. Campbell, DSW, LCSW 
Deputy County Administrator 
Broward County Government 

From: Dr. Steven Ronik <sronik@hendersonbh.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 3:39 PM 
To: Campbell, Kimm <KICAMPBELL@broward.org> 
Subject: SFY 2024-25 LIP LOA 

Hi Kimm, 

Attached are the forms. It has CSC on the form right now, but we’d get that changed to the County. We 
don’t have quite enough funding with CSC for all the leverage, so we’d prefer to use the County this year. I 
know it’s late notice. No funding needed from the County. Same as Hospital districts. Appreciate all. 
Thanks so much for looking into this asap. 

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
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-777-1640 and delete this message. 

Secured by Paubox - HITRUST certified 

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are 
public records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail 
message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to 
public disclosure. 

Encryption verified by Paubox - HITRUST certified 

Secured by Paubox - HITRUST certified 

Encryption verified by Paubox - HITRUST certified 

Secured by Paubox - HITRUST certified 
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